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From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

To: "John Volkerding"

Cc: Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Paper Submittals. / 3RF-2 Extension request.
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 3:05:00 PM

Mr. Volkerding,

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the determination of cessation of operations
extension request for Basin Water Recycling Containment 3RF-2, received on April 22, 2020, and has
approved it with the following conditions of approval:

o Basin Recycling must recycle at least 4,000 BBL’s of produced water no later than
September 31, 2020 to be considered in operation.

¢ Basin will maintain at least a minimum liquid level in the containment that is equal to
the weight of the liner +20%. Basin may maintain a higher liquid level if they choose.
Please provide the liquid level calculation and the minimum liquid level to be
maintained to the OCD no later than May, X 2020.

e Basin will provide written notice to the OCD (email to ocd.enviro(@state.nm.us) at least
72 hours but no more than 1 week prior to the commencement of operation
o At the resumption of recycling operation, Basin is required to perform an
incremental fluid level test for liquid levels over the minimum maintained level.
» Basin will pause filling operations every 10% of capacity above the
minimum level.

» Basin will maintain the liquid level for each 10% increase for 24 hours and
conduct an inspect of the leak detection system.
o Ifthere are no liquids present in the leak detection Basin may proceed
to the next 10% and repeat the process until the containment full
design capacity minus 3ft of freeboard is reached.

e Ifliquids are present, the operator must perform a liner inspection
and provide a written notice of the detected fluid via email to
ocd.enviro@state.nm.us. The operator should cease the incremental
fill test until after written OCD approval to proceed is issued.

o Ifaleak is confirmed are present Basin must drain the last 10% and
perform liner inspection/repair/replacement per 19.15.34.13 NMAC

o Basin will continue to operate, maintain, and close the Basin Water Recycling
Containment 3RF-2 in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAC to include but not limited to:
detailed inspection records, removal of trash/oil from containment, and monthly C-148
reporting (even if there is zero activity).

Basin may request a variance for an additional extension to the determination of cessation of
operations, which will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis and evaluated on their merit.

Extensions are considered for a maximum of six (6) month periods. Additional requests must be
submitted to ocd.enviro@state.nm.us on Form C-147 as an Extension request and include a variance
request and summary per 19.15.34.16 NMAC, and the detailed inspection records for the prior three
(3) months. The extension request should be submitted no later than September 1, 2020.

Please keep a copy of this electronic communication for your files, as no paper copy of the approval
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will be delivered. The signed C-147 will be saved in 3RF-2 electronic file on the OCD website.
If you have any additional questions you may contact me at the below email/phone number

Regards,

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Qil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: John Volkerding <jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD <AmyH.Vermersch@state.nm.us>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Paper Submittals.

Good morning! | hope everyone is doing ok given everything
Please find the requested information. If you need anything else | am happy to get that to you

Stay safe, John

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD [mailto:Cory.Smith@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 8:15 AM

To: John Volkerding
Cc: Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Subject: *External* RE: Paper Submittals.

Good Morning John,

After reviewing the C-103 request | will need some additional information.

e Basin will need to submit an extension request on form C-147 Long with the “Extension” box
checked. The form must be complete and include all information in Box 1, 2, 3, 4, and 10.

e Please attach to the C-147 the following

o A formal request for the extension that explicitly states the reason for the extension
request and defines the time period of the extension. Extensions are considered for a

maximum of 6 months.

o Please include the last three (3) months of detailed inspection records to the extension

request. Inspection records should include, but are not limited to, weekly leak
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detection testing, the absence/presence of water in the leak detection system, notes
on the last time the containment was cleaned, and any debris or foreign material found
in the leak detection system etc..

If you have any additional questions please give me a call.
Thanks,

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115

cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: John Volkerding <jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD <AmyH.Vermersch@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Paper Submittals.

Good morning All
| apologize, | had not seen the notification on hard copy mail and will definitely submit digitally.

In determining that the March 31, 2020 date | was looking at 19.15.34.13.C “A recycling containment
shall be deemed to have ceased operations if less than 20% of the total fluid capacity is used every
six months following the first withdrawal of produced water for use.”

Going back 12 months at the water withdrawn, | created the following table which would show that
March 2020 will be the last month where over the previous 6 month period 20% or more of the
20,000 bbl capacity would have been withdrawn.

% of
6 Month 20,000

Month ~ Volume Volume bbls
Mar-19 0 58511 293%
Apr-19 3145 51262 256%
May-19 0 26595 133%
Jun-19 1500 4645 23%
Jul-19 0 4645 23%
Aug-19 0 4645 23%

Sep-19 0 4645 23%
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Oct-19 4235 5735 29%

Nov-19 0 5735 29%
Dec-19 0 4235 21%
Jan-20 0 4235 21%
Feb-20 0 4235 21%
Mar-20 0 4235 21%
Apr-20 0 0 0

If  am wrong in my reading of the rule please let me know.

Thanks, John

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD [mailto:Cory.Smith@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 7:46 AM

To: John Volkerding

Cc: Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD

Subject: *External* Paper Submittals.

Mr. Volkerding,
| received your Extension request and the C-148. | have a few comments quickly.

Frist the office has asked me to remind you to please stop sending physical mail due to the COVID-19
pandemic OCD has requested that all operators submit items digitally as described in this
announcement via our website.

In regards to your Extension request, could you please go back through your production reports and
justify the 3/31/2020 cessation of operation date?

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Qil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez
Governor

David Martin
Cabinet Secretary

Breit F. Woads, Ph.D.
Depuly Cabinet Secretary

October 14, 2015

Basin Disposal Inc. dba Basin Water Recycling
PO Box 100
Aztec, NM 87410

David Catanach ( 1".

Division Director | /

Ol Conservation Division : gf\\\ 7
M‘#’éf

Re: $39,715.00 Produced Water Recycling Facilities Letter of Credit No. 2312
Basin Disposal Inc. dba Basin Water Recycling, Customer

Citizens Bank, Issuer

In Section 13, Township 23 North, Range 7 West

Order No. 3RF-2-0
Rio Arriba County, NM

Dear Sir:

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division hereby approves the above-captioned Produced Water
Recycling Facilities Letter of Credit No. 2312 which will expire on September 11, 2020.

Sincerely,

10INISE WAl EATURS
Bond Admimstrator

ce 0Qil Conservation Division - Aztec District

Citizens Bank

500 West Broadway

Post Office Box 4140
Farmington, NM 874994140

|
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1220 South St. Francis Drive - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3440 » Fax (505) 476-3462 - www.emnrd.slate.nm.us
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